MARCH 12, 1984

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday March 12, 1984 at 10:00 A.M. in the Hunt County Commissioners Courtroom, Greenville, Texas, with all members present and Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon.

Minutes of the February 27, 1984 Regular Session were approved as corrected. Motion number 2145 is corrected to read: On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Johnnie Lyon, the court/unanimously approved the bid from Bryan & Bryan on road asphalt oil and the bid from W. A. McKenzie for road asphalt.

- No action was taken on the Continental Telephone Company Easement, Precinct #2.
- 2 1 60 On the motion by Commissioner Mike Crowell, second by Henry L. Grimes, the court unanimously approved the installation of surveilance equipment by W. D. Alcorn and set up of 4 switches for the amount of \$3598.50.
- All On the motion by Henry L. Grimes, second by Mike Crowell, the court unanimously approved the Grant for the Hunt County Alcohol and Drug Abuse Center.
- No action was taken on the discussion of the Road Maintenance in Precinct 2 by E. C. Taylor.

 The request for full time employee by Carlene Dooley, Justice of the Peace, on the motion by Commissioner Henry L. Grimes, second by Mike Crowell Motion was withdrawn by Commissioner Grimes until study could be made next court date.
 - Discussion regarding Tele-Beeper was withdrawn by Justice of Peace Gloria Peters.
 - __ Appointment of a Physician for the new jail was passed until the next meeting.
 - 2163 On the motion by Commissioner Henry L. Grimes, second by Mike Crowell, the court unanimously approved the petition to name the road Chapel Road with the understanding that Hunt County will not maintain the signs and that the signs be placed on the back slope of the road and the petition be filed with the minutes of the court. Mrs. Johnston agreed with motion. Petition is filed with court minutes.
 - 216 on the motion by Commissioner Henry L. Grimes, second by Mike Crowell, the court unanimously approved the use of the Court House and grounds for the Arts and Craft Show for the last week end in October.
- On the motion by Commissioner R. J. Smith, second by Henry L. Grimes, the court unanimously decided not to reimburse Southwestern Bell Telephone for materials on hand until the State was ready to reimburse Hunt County for the relocation of Highway 50 expense.
 - No action was taken by the court on the Plat of Grande Verde by Obe Veldman. The Plat was approved last year and Mr. Veldman just needed to file with the County Clerk.

Court took 10 minute recess.

Court reconvene.

On the motion by Commissioner Henry L. Grimes, second by R. J. Smith the court unanimously approved the Small Claims and Justice Civil Fees scheduled as mandatory.

No action was taken on the bids for Repeater Communication Systems, which will be taken under study, on the motion by Henry L. Grimes, second by R. J. Smith and court approved the study unanimously.

- No bids were received on the house at 2409 Crockett Street.
- 2168 On the motion by Commissioner Henry L. Grimes, second by R. J. Smith, the court unanimously authorized the auditor to advertise bids for corrugated metal pipes or culverts.
- 2169 On the motion by Commissioner Johnnie H. Lyon, second by Mike Crowell, the court unanimously approved the change order #2 on the Criminal Justice Center regarding metal flashing around the ducts in the roof, to be completed by Wallace Hefner in the amount of \$1000.00 for about 32 openings.
- 2170 The monthly accounts for March were unanimously approved by the court on the motion by Commissioner Johnnie H. Lyon, second by Henry L. Grimes.
- The court unanimously approved the payroll change for Precinct 2, to remove John Cherry from the payroll effective March 2, 1984.
 - No action was taken by the court on the discussion regarding Roberts Road.
 Meeting adjourned.

Minutes approved this the 26 day of March 1984.

County Judge, Hunt County Texas

Attest: Jimmy P. Hamilton County

By Japlany Glary Deput